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UNITED STATES DISTRICT ¢ounyr
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

PR 232014
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW
"WIATTHEW J. DY A ;
'UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) CLERK
) WEINTY i
Plaintiff, ) crmaLNo. 14— 156 1L H
) . |
Vs, ) Counts 1 and 2: 18 U.S.C. § 245(b)(2)(C): |
) Federally Protected Activities.
JOHN NG, )
)
Defendant. )
The Grand Jury charges:
Count 1

On or about January 22, 2014, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico, the
defendant, JOHN NG, by threat of force, willfully intimidated and interfered with A T.-Y., a
Jewish woman, and attempted to do so, because of her race, religion, and national origin and
because A.T.-Y. was enjoyi.ng employment, and any perquisite thereof, by any private employer.
Specifically, the defendant, JOHN NG, posted anti-Semitic notes on the door of Nosh Jewish
Delicatessen & Bakery, a business co-owned by A.T.-Y., including one that read: “TO: The
kikes who should die.”

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 245(b)(Z)}C).

Count 2

On or about February 8, 2014, in Bernalilloc County, in the District of New Mexico, the
defendant, JOHN NG, by threat of force, willfully intimidated and interfered wit_h AT-Y. a
Jewish woman, and attempted to do so, becausé of her race, religion, and national origin and
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because A.T.-Y. was enjoying employment, and any perquisite thereof, by any private employer.
Specifically, the defendant, JOHN NG, posted anti-Semitic notes on the door of Nosh Jewish |
Delicatessen & Bakery, a business co-owned by A.T.-Y., including one that read: “FROM: The
one you scarred for life scumbags{;] TO: The kikes who will die like rats.”
In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 245(b)(Z)(C). : |
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